[ Patsy Fulfon - 211 Obion County . Pagel

From: "Swaltts, Mike" <MSwatts@czn.com>

To: "Fulton Patsy (E-mail)" <patsy.fulton@state.tn us> e o, o
Date: 3/2/2006 8:57:07 AM St T
Subject: 211 Obion County '

Patsy: i, R

| am in receipt of the 2/24/06 letter from Darlene questioning if Frontier is presently utilizing the N11 of 211
in Obion County. The request indicates we should inform the TRA by 3/3/06 of 211 is in use in this
county. Just want to let you know that 211 is not in use in Frontier's switches which serve customers in
Obion County.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Mike

CC: "Standley Darlene (E-mail)" <darlene standley@state.tn.us>




